Manitoba 9P
Environment and Climate Change
Environmental Approvals Branch

Box 35, 14 Fultz Boulevard

Winnipeg MB R3Y 0L6

T 204-945-8321 F 204-945-5229
EABDirector@gov.mb.ca

File No.: 5818.00

April 11, 2025
Dan Mauws
General Manager
Municipal Waste Management Ltd.
Box 459
Souris MB ROK 2C0
dan@mwmenviro.ca

Dear Dan Mauws:
Re: Environment Act Licence No. 3181 — Notice of Alteration Approval

Thank you for your notice of alteration request dated July 30, 2024, and
additional information submitted on April 7, 2025, seeking approval to construct a new
one-metre thick compacted clay-lined leachate evaporation pond with a capacity of
6,125 cubic metres at the Municipal Waste Management Landfill located at
SW 35-8-21 WPM, as identified in Schedule A of this approval.

As the construction of the leachate pond will improve the environmental
performance of the facility, | approve the alteration following Section 14(2) of The
Environment Act with the following conditions:

e The licensee must construct the leachate pond as per the design plans submitted
to the Director on July 30, 2024;

e The licensee must follow clauses 35, 36, 37, 39, and 40 for the construction of
the leachate pond;

e The licensee must follow clauses 41 to 44 for the liner testing;

e The licensee must give written notice to the designated environment officer at
least 5 days and not more than 10 days before construction begins on the
leachate pond at the facility; and

e The licensee must submit record drawings following clause 100 of the licence.

This notice of alteration approval is conditional upon you receiving a revised
Environment Act Licence in the near future.

Municipal Waste Management Ltd. must follow all licence requirements and
federal, provincial, and municipal regulations and by-laws.

All other clauses of The Environment Act Licence No. 3181 remain in effect.
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Anyone affected by this decision may appeal, in writing, to the Minister of
Environment and Climate Change at minecc@manitoba.ca by May 12, 2025. This
approval is available on the public registry at:
https://www.gov.mb.ca/sd/eal/reqistries/index.html.

If you have any questions regarding this approval, please contact Mehak Bajwa,
Senior Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch at
Mehak.Bajwa@gov.mb.ca or 431-334-3367.

For questions relating to the ongoing administration of the licence, please contact
Kayla Hagenson, Acting Regional Supervisor, Environmental Compliance and
Enforcement Branch at EnvCEWestern@gov.mb.ca or 204-648-4794.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By
Agnes Wittmann
Director

The Environment Act

Attachment
C. Doug Dolby — Enviro-solutions

Mehak Bajwa - Environmental Approvals
Kayla Hagenson - Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
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Schedule A of this Approval
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